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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Vimmala D/O Raja Singam <vimmala_rajasingam@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Saturday, 6 April 2019 4:38 PM

Subject: Enquire on market value of SKS4216M

Attachments: photographs.pdf; PARF_COE Rebate Enquiry.pdf

Hi,

Please assist to advise on the market value.
Date of accident :31/03/2019

Thank you.

Pl s &

Regards,

Mala (Ms)
Senior Admin Officer, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2471 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | vimmala rajasingam@sg.msig-asia.com
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MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | Tel +65
6220 9644 | Fax +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | http://www.msig.com.sg/ | Follow us on :

A member of B TA:10) INSURANCE GROUP

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of
this e-mail to any person other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that
attaches to it. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do
not copy, distribute or disclose its contents.
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Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
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Total Rebate Amount
The information contamed herein is correct as at 06 Apr 20 19
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VO LKSWAGE N

~ JETTA 1.4 TSI AT ABS D/AIRBAG 2WD

Silver

2014
CAXEB9344
WVWZZZ16ZEM066287

90.0kW {120 bhp)

 $19,15300

14 Apr 2015

' __14 Apr 2015

"5;9 15300 ¢(° %

Yes

13 Apr2025
$6,864.00

13 Apr 2025

~ A-Carup to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
10
$67,749.00

$40, ?43 00
$47 607 00
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